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c Marketing Division retirees, Velma Minter and
» E. Moulton, are presented first pension checks by Frank W.

~feen (far right). At far left is Hugh A. Brown.

H 'Vn:

Velma Minter opens gifts from the employees and her co-
workers. From left to right, Beverly Cowan, Ethel Tartas, Miss
Minter, C. E. Moulton, Betty McEnery and Rosemary Spearman.

V. Y. Employees Honored At Retirement

E. Moulton And Velma Minter
Eetire In Marketing Division

Two well-known employees of the
leldcrest Marketing Division in New
°tk have retired, each having 40-plus
ears of continuous service with the
‘“ehipany.
ai'e C. E. (Ed) Moulton, di-
sion vice president—sheet merchan-
»@%g, and Velma Minter, secretary to
~gh A. Brown, vice president—mer-
‘“aandising.

Mr. Moulton was feted by co-workers
6o ~ Miss Minter at a lunch-
th~ on their last day of work,

e two retirees were honored at an in-

ceremony at the Fieldcrest sales

j, Frank W. Green, president of the
g,®"dcrest Marketing Division, present-
sio with their first monthly pen-
~Mooks. He expressed the company’s
~Aociation for their long service and
g @*~pution to the company’s success
d extended congratulations to them.

Co-Workers Attend Ceremony
cj™N-hers attending the ceremony in-

~Hugh A, Brown, vice presi-
Jr’* nierchandising; E. Stanley Klein,

he' . president—specialty sales;
Lee, assistant to Mr. Brown; John
Fish™ manager; Rosemary

der, assistant personnel manager.
Q™so, Beverly Cowan, secretary to Mr.
atoMw Holder, switchboard oper-
1jj Louise Jennee, secretary to Mr.
js Betty McEnery, secretary to A.
Spg ®"°cke, specialty sales; Rosemary

co-operative advertising; and
AMAel Tartas, cdshier. 9

sl.g"L Moulton, a native of Peoria, 111,

ipp as an order checker in the do-
Fielri @ department of the Marshall
in & Company Wholesale Division
UiQMdcago August 21, 1925. Within two
shp*'ds he was made assistant in the

department.

1933 he became manager of the

Department and in 1936 was
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Looking on as Miss Minter opens gifts, from left, front row, Edna Holder Louise

McEnery, Rosemary Spearman, Ethel

Tartas, Hugh A. Brown; back row, John Biery, Lewis Lee, E. Stanley Klein, Jr.

transferred to New York where he was
assistant merchandise manager of all
domestics. In December, 1938, he was
again made manager of the Sheet De-
partment.

He subsequently was named division
vice president—sheet mechandising and
continued to serve in that capacity until
his retirement. During 1947 and 1948
he also was manager of the Lace Cur-
tain Department.

Miss Minter was born at Martinsville,
Va. and attended Ferrum Training
School, a high school and junior college.
She then took a two-year business
course at Cook’s Business School in
Roanoke, Va.

She was employed September 6, 1926,
as secretary to Lonnie S. Neal, purchas-
ing agent, Carolina Cotton and Woolen
Mills Company, Inc. (owned by Marsh-
all Field & Company).

Transferred To New York

In 1933 she became secretary to
George Lawson lvie, assistant to Luther
H. Hodges, then manager of the Caro-
lina Cotton and Woolen Mills Company.
She was transferred to New York when
Mr. lvie was appointed merchandise
manager of the Domestics Division.

Miss Minter was secretary to Howard
W. Grunau, merchandise manager from
October 1, 1954, until Mr. Grunau re-
tired June 30, 1956. She then worked
for various departments as needed and
during this period worked for Messrs.
G. W. Moore, H. A. Brown, L. H. Lee,
C. E. Moulton, and J. J. Bedell.

On January 1, 1957, she became secre-
tary to H. A. Brown, who was then
manager of the Towel Department but
who is now vice president—merchan-
dising. She worked for Mr. Brown and
his assistant, L. H. Lee, for over 11
years, up to time of her retirement.



